

From: JOSEPH CLEMENTS

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 05, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0360-EX-PL-2005

-----  
Message:

This request is for the transmitting of Microwave frequencies in support of production, overhaul and logistical support testing of the Phalanx Weapon System. Our current contract (N00024-04-C-5460) with the Navy will extend for at least five-years into the future and therefore we are requesting a 5 year license as opposed to a standard two-year license which would just require more work on the FCC and Raytheon to renew every 2 years. Thanks.